

# Shaeed Al Hasan Siam

## Backend Software Engineer

Dhaka, Bangladesh

☎ +8801787972797 | ✉ siamshaeed@gmail.com | 🌐 siamshaeed | in siamshaeed | 🏠 siamshaeed.com

## Career Summary

As a software engineer with two years of experience in PHP and Laravel, I am actively seeking a challenging career in the software industry. I am eager to work collaboratively with a team of experienced professionals, utilizing my creative initiative, innovative ideas, and genuine enthusiasm to contribute effectively and advance within the field.

## Objective

Seeking job opportunities at a fast growing organization to hone my programming skills and to attain excellent standards while meeting organizational needs and creating value.

## Skills

|                                   |  |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| <b>Languages</b>                  | PHP, JavaScript, C   |
| <b>Frontend</b>                   | Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, HTML5, CSS3   |
| <b>Libraries &amp; Frameworks</b> | Laravel, jQuery, Ajax, Vue   |
| <b>Database</b>                   | MySQL  |
| <b>CMS</b>                        | WordPress, Shopify   |
| <b>Tools &amp; Platforms</b>      | PhpStorm, Visual Studio Code, Sublime Text, Trello, Redmine, Confluence, Postman |
| <b>Others</b>                     | Data Structures, OOP, Microservices, Version Control.                            |

## Experience

### Creative Soft Technology

Full Time

Software Engineer

Aug 2021 - Present

- Designing, developing, testing, code review and implementing application.
- Review peer code and collaborate with team members.
- Developing new feature in the existing project.
- Doing R&D and making decision to solve complex problem.
- Closely work with management, clients and vendors.
- Creating documentation, API specification, BRD, and arranging seminar.

### Bangladesh Institute of Management

Part Time

Instructure

Sep 2023 - Present

- Integrating technical case studies to reinforce learning.
- Includes practical exercises and coding assignments.
- Uses real-world projects for practical learning.
- Creating progress reports and delivering content based on progress.

### iBusinessFormula

Full Time

Software Engineer

Mar 2019 - Feb 2020

- Pre-development tasks: Estimation, analysis, planning, architecture definition, team collaboration.
- Developing web application using PHP, WordPress and Shopify.
- Maintenance existing project and deliver data based on clients requirements.
- Provided web support and beneficial advice to clients.

## Education

### Dhaka International University

Dhaka, Bangladesh

B.Sc. Computer Science & Engineering

2020

### Bailay Bridge Polytechnic Institute

Rangpur, Bangladesh

Diploma in Computer Technology

2016

### Balarhat Adarsha High School and College

Kurigram, Bangladesh

Secondary School Certificate

2012

## Professional Course & Training

- |      |   |                                    |
|------|---|------------------------------------|
| 2021 | <b>Certified Professional Web Application Development - IDB-BISEW</b> <a href="#">↗</a>                           | <i>IDB Bhaban, Agargaon, Dhaka</i> |
| 2018 | <b>Certification on Full stack Development - BASIS Institute of Technology &amp; Management</b> <a href="#">↗</a> | <i>Dhaka, Bangladesh</i>           |